## **MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD**



Minutes of 16th Consent Committee Meeting of 2015-2016 held on 23.03.2016 at 11:00 a.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 34)

.....

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

1	Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC),	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
7	Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ)	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
8	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai	
	Shri S. K. Purkar, Law Officer could not attend the meeting. Le	eave of absence was granted to him.
	Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee	as and allowed presenting of the may

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 15th (Booklet No. 32 & 33) Consent Committee meeting of 2014-15 held on 01.03.2015 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-1043 dated 10.03.2015 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Fresh Agenda				
	1st Operate				
1	Sai Snehdeep Hospital, Plot No. 12/13, Sector-20, Koparkhairane, Navi Mumbai	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	30.04.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mentioned in agenda, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
2	<b>SOM Autotech Pvt. Ltd.,</b> Gat No. 927/28 Sompuri Road, Bidkin, Tal. Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad	Approved Consent to 1st Operate & Amalgamation with existing cosent	30.09.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent, after obtaining additional consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.
3	<b>Shambhu Mahadeo Sugar &amp; Allied Industries Ltd. (Distillery Unit)</b> Havargaon, Tal Kallam, Dist. Osmanabad	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		JD(WPC)	It is noted that industry has not completed MEE for treatment of spent wash and ETP for spent lease hence, It was decided to return the application to PP an, inform to re-apply after installation of MEE and ETP.
4	Metalman Auto Pvt. Ltd., B-12 (Part-I), MIDC waluj, Tal Gangapur, Aurangbad	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate (for additional producton quantitiy)		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate for additional production quantity, as industry has carried out the expansion activity without permission of the Board.
5	<b>Vinati Organics Ltd.,</b> B-12, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad	Not Approved Amendment in Consent to Operate (change in product mix)		AS(T)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate for change in product mix, as the proposed products are not with in the previously granted overall total consented limits and has not submitted no increase in pollution load certificate from reputed instituted.

6	EFTEC (India) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-9, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal Shirur, Dist. Pune	Approved 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) & Renewal of existing and their amalgamation	31.01.2021	AS(T)	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) & Renewal of existing and their amalgamation, after obtaining justification and latest audited balance sheet & requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards not submitting Board Resolution and top-up with Rs. 4 lakh towards submission of Board Resolution within 2 months. (iii) Treated trade effluent shall be 100% recycle in to the process.
7	Thane Muncipal Corporation, Dr. Almeda Road, Pachpakahadi Road, Thane	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.12.2016	JD(WPC)	The application for grant consent to 1st operates for 32 MLD STP at Mumbra is principally approved, subject to verification of applicability of CRZ clearance for disposal of treated domestic effluent from MCZMA. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
8	<b>Raychem RPG Pvt. Ltd.,</b> 1/62, MG Road, Off Western Express Highway, Post- Sativali, Tal Vasai, Dist Thane	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Expansion)		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1 st operate for expansion as industry has commissioned unit without Board prior permission for said products, also not submitted APC details at pulvarisation section and justification of generation of hazardous waste.
9	Innovative Textile Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. T-71, MIDC Industrial Area, MIDC Butibori, Dist. Nagpur	Approved Consent to 1st Operate (with additional products & increase in C.I.)	28.02.2019	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate with additional products and increase in C.I., by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.

10	<b>Gadihinglaj Agro Alcochem Ltd.,</b> Gat No. 990/1, Beradwadi, A/p - Bhadgaon, Tal. Gadhinglaj, Dist. Kolhapur	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.08.2017	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for 45 KLPD grain base distillery, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall recycle 100 % trade treated effluent in process so as to achieve zero discharge and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same and O & M of pollution control systems.
11	Bhaktivedant Hospital, Shisti Complex, Sector-1, Mira Road (East)	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	28.02.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mentioned in agenda, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
	<b>Gopinath Dairy Products Pvt. Ltd.,</b> Plot No. D-14/2, TTC Indusrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	30.04.2021	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall achieve 30 mg/I BOD standard with in the period of 4 months.

13	Medley Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. F-13, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. Palghar, Dist. Thane	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	28.02.2017	AS(T)	It is noted that industry has already obtained Environmental Clearance vide dated 12.01.2016. Subject to condition of 100% recycle of treated trade effluent in process generated from activity 31.75 CMD to achieve zero discharge. Hence, there is no additional load to CETP. Hence application for consent to 1st operate is principally approved, by imposing conditions: (i) Industry shall comply the conditions of Environmental Clearance and submit BG of Rs 10 lakhs for the compliance of the same and conditions of consent to establish. (ii) Industry shall 100% recycle the treated trade effluent in process by providing Multiple Effective Evaporator to achieve zero liquid discharge for project. (iii) Industry shall install separate energy meter to Multiple Effective Evaporator within 01 month. 4. Industry shall install flow meter to track the 31.75 CMD amount of treated water recycled back in the process. (iv) The consent is granted without prejudice to the order passes or being by Hon'ble NGT and Hon'ble High Court. Considering the order passed by Hon'ble NGT and Hon'ble High Court, in respect of CETP, the consent shall be issued after obtaining opinion from MIDC Authority.
14	<b>Henkel Adhesive India Pvt. Ltd.,</b> Plot No. 1/1, Part-2, TTC Area Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate Expansion and Amalgamation with existing consent	30.09.2017	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent with overriding effect to earlier consent, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

15	<b>Tokai SSK Ltd.,</b> Kurunda, Tal. Basmat, Dist. Hingoli	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate for 1250 TCD Sugar Unit and to stop manufacturing activity, as unit is not complying with CREP norms, not provided ETP and also not provided APC system.
16	<b>Shriram Food Industry Pvt. Ltd.,</b> Sr. No. 181/2, 182/1A, 182/2, Village - Marodi, Tal. Marodi, Tal. Mouda, Dist. Nagpur	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	28.02.2021	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate with increase in C.I., after obtaining requisite consent fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) Industry shall achieve 30 mg/I BOD standard with in the period of 4 months.
	Resubmission				
1	<b>Kokan Barge Builders Pvt. Ltd.,</b> At - Kurul, Tal Alibaug, Dist. Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Operate (Expansion)		JD(APC)	It was decided to return the application to PP and inform them to resubmit after obtaining Environment Clearance or clarification from Environment Department regarding non-applicability of EC.
2	Paranjape Auto Cast Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. J-15 & 16, Additional MIDC, Satara	Approved Consent to Establish Expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for Expansion (additional production quantity), by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall keep the total production capacity of the unit less than 30,000 MT/year. (ii) Industry shall submit affidavit they will not exceed the production quantity above 30,000 MT/Year without obtaining prior Environment Clearance. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
3	Mallak Speciality Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-103, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		AS(T)	It was decided to call joint meeting of project proponent, concerned MIDC official, concerned CETP officials, AS(T) & JD(WPC)

4	Jaya Hind Montupet Pvt. Ltd., Gat No 351, Urse, Tal Maval, Dist- Pune	Not Approved Consent to Establish & 1st Operate	 JD(APC)	It was decided to defer the case and submit in next CC along with following information: (i) Details regarding EC obtained for foundary from 3000 TPA top 18,000 TPA as per EIA Notification, 2006 . (ii) Details of production quantities as per previous consent granted to M/s Jay Hind Industries Ltd. (iii) Details of production quantities applied for splitting consent of M/s Jay Hind Industries Ltd. & M/s Jay Hind Montupet Pvt. Ltd. along with all furnaces details existing and proposed and verification report regarding both are separate units (electrical & water connections are separate, separation of plant by providing separate gate and compound wall etc.)
5	<b>Ambika Solvex Ltd.,</b> Village-Wani Rambhapur, NH-06, Akola-Amaravati Road,Dist-Akola.	Not Approved Consent to Renewal	 JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal of renewal of consent to operate due to following non-compliance / violation: (i) JVS results are exceeding the consented standard. (ii) Industry fail to submit Bank Guarantee as per previous consent conditions. It was also decided to issue direction to the industry for not to restart manufacturing activity without prior permission from the Board.

6 Asolution Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., Plot no. K-3/8, MIDC Addl. Ambernath, Thane	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It is noted that industry has already obtained Environmental Clearance vide dated 17.03.2015 industry has proposed 100% recycle of treated trade effluent in process generated from expansion activities 80 CMD to achieve zero discharge. Hence, there is no additional load to Additional Ambernath CETP. Hence application for consent to consent to establish for expansion is principally approved, by imposing conditions: 1. Industry shall comply the conditions of Environmental Clearance and submit BG of Rs 10 lakhs for the compliance of the same and conditions of consent to establish. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle the treated trade effluent in process by providing primary, secondary , tertiary and Multiple Effective Evaporator to achieve zero liquid discharge for expansion project. 3. Industry shall install separate energy meter to Multiple Effective Evaporator. 4. The consent is granted without prejudice to the order passes or being by Hon'ble NGT and Hon'ble High Court. Considering the order passed by Hon'ble NGT and Hon'ble High Court, in respect of CETP, the consent shall be issued after obtaining opinion from MIDC Authority.
---	--	--	-------	---

7	Balaji Chemicals, Plot No. N-32/1, Additional Patalganga MIDC, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	The CC has gone through the submission made by PP carefully. The PP has proposed to take out most care for controlling emissions by providing advance air pollution control systems at all the sources. Hence it was decided to issue consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system at source for ammonia, methanol, nitrous, phenols and particulate matters. (iii) Industry shall recycle 100% of treated trade effluent in process. (iv) The industry shall implement on site and off site emergency plan as per factory act and Director of Industrial Safety and Health (DISH) Directions.
8	Balkrishna Synthetics Ltd., H-2/1, MIDC Boisar-Tarapur, Tal Palghar, Dist Palghar	Not Approved Consent to Establish		JD(WPC)	It is noted that Hon'ble NGT in application No. 37/2013(WZ) dtd. 02.07.2015, Hon'ble High Court order dtd. 13.08.2015 passed the order not to permit expansion/ Establishment of the industrial unit in the areas where the associated CETPs are not complying with the required standard and where such CETPs don't have adequate hydraulic load capacities. Tarapur CETP is non-complying CETP and there is no additional hydraulic load / capacity hence it was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish.
9	<b>Viraj Alcohols and allied Industries,</b> Gat No. 511, A/p - Kapari, Taluka - Shirala, Dist - Sangli	Not Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)		JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue final refusal of consent to establish for expansion as industry has already done expansion without obtaining C to E and EC and existing unit is non-complied. It was also decided to issue direction to the industry for not to operate the expansion without prior permission from the Board.

10	<b>Mylon Laboratories Ltd.,</b> Plot No. 1 A/2 & A/3, MIDC Taloja, Navi Mumbai	Not Approved Consent to 1st Operate		AS(T)	It is noted that Hon'ble NGT in application No. 37/2013(WZ) dtd. 02.07.2015, Hon'ble High Court order dtd. 13.08.2015 passed the order not to permit expansion/ Establishment of the industrial unit in the areas where the associated CETPs are not complying with the required standard and where such CETPs don't have adequate hydraulic load capacities. Taloja CETP is non-complying CETP hence it was decided to return the application and inform the industry to resubmit after completion of work to recycle 100 % treated effluent in process to achieve zero discharge or after CETP improves the performance to change category as complied.
	Review Item				
1	Lata Mangeshkar Hospital, Nagpur	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	30.08.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mentioned in agenda, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
2	Nature in Need, CBMWTSDF, Kolhapur	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	31.05.2017 or up to operation of new facility appointed by KMC	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee, by forfeiting appropriate Bank Guarantee and imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime. (i) Consent to operate will remain force till establishment and operation of new facility appointed by KMC, whichever is earlier.
3	Seva Superspeciality & Critical Care Centre	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	31.05.2017	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mentioned in agenda, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.

4	Ganpati Netralaya, At- Devalgaon Raja Mantha Rd., Jalna	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	04.06.2015	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mentioned in agenda, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
5	Application for renewal of consent with Amalgamation of two consent w.r.t. M/s Deesan Agro Tech Ltd., (Unit-II), A-2, MIDC Awadhan, Tal. & Dist. Dhule	Approved 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) & Renewal of existing and their amalgamation	31.03.2020	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion & renewal of consent to operate for existing unit and their amalgamation, subject to submission of audited balance sheet, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh as JVS results are exceeding prescribed consented standard and top-up with Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall upgrade the air pollution control system by providing wet scrubber / bag filter / ESP within 4 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. (iii) Return Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh obtain for Consent to Establish conditions compliance.
6	Report of Category Committee Constituted as per CPCB Direction in respect of: (1) M/s Arya Enterprises (Kotwal), Pimplali Sandas Ashtapur Phata, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune (2) SMP Enterprises, Plot No. C-173, MIDC Malegaon Sinner, Dist. Nashik			JD(WPC)	The Category Committee recommended that the jaggery manufacturing activity by traditional way in the big MS pan by providing traditional bhatti with adequate stack height, with bagasse as a fuel shall be considered in Orange category. Hence CC approved the category Orange for traditional jaggery manufacturing. The category committee recommended that the trading activity should not be considered under consent management, CC approved the same.
7	Application for renewal of consents of Industries in Dahanu Area			JD(WPC)	JD(WPC) recommended proposals of 6 industries from Dahanu area (List as per agenda Pg. No. 526 to 528) to grant plain renewal. CC approved the proposals, JD(WPC) to issue the consent's.

8	Shree Rameshwar SSK Ltd., Raosahebnagar, Post- Sipora Bazar, Tal Bhokardan, Dist Jalna	Not Approved Consent to Renewal	 JD(WPC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to renewal as industry has not submitted Bank Guarantee as per the previous consent conditions, not provided online monitoring system, not provided APC system as per CREP norms and JVS results are exceeding prescribed consented standard.
9	Topworth Urja & Metals Ltd., (Marki Mangli-I Coal Mine Project) Village - Marki Buzurg, Pandharkavda, Ganeshput & Pardi, Tal. Zari Zamni, Dist Yavatmal	Approved Amendment for change in name	 JD(APC)	It is noted that the applicant has obtained the amended transferred EC from M/s B.S. Ispat Ltd., to M/s Topworth Urja & Metals Ltd. vide letter dtd. 09.02.2016. As per Hon'ble Supreme Court order dtd. 24.09.2014. Hence it was decided to grant amendment in the consent for change of name from M/s B.S. Ispat Ltd., to M/s Topworth Urja & Metals Ltd.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

**Note:** As decision taken in CAC meeting held on 03.11.2015, regarding granting consent for maximum validity i.e. 5 years for Red category, Orange - 6 years Hence all above industry consent to renewal shall be granted for 5 years after obtaining requisite consent fee, excluding Sugar industries. As per the circular issued by the Board vide no.MPCB/AS(T)/TB/B-5087 dated 03.12.2015